MEMORANDUM

To: Okanogan City Council

From: Wayne Turner, Mayor

Date: January 2nd, 2024

Subject: Appointment to Board of Adjustment

The Board of Adjustment is established to hear and decide on variances, conditional use
permits and appeals of orders, decisions or determinations made by the permit administrator
relative to the application and interpretation of the city’s zoning code and critical areas
ordinances.

Board membership is limited to those who are qualified by experience and training to pass on
matters pertaining to zoning and land use who are not employees of the City of Okanogan.
They are for a 3-year term.

| seek confirmation of my re-appointment of to the following member’s terms to expire January
2,2027:

e Robert Garrison: Position No. 3

e Steve Streeter: Position No. 4

e Abel Torres: Position No. 5

Recommended Motion: | move to confirm the re-appointment of Robert Garrison, Position
No. 3, Steve Streeter, Position No. 4, and Abel Torres, Position No. 5 to the Board of
Adjustment, terms expiring January 2, 2027.



